

PROFESSIONAL RESUME

LARS-ERIK HELLRING
SURVEYOR - CONSULTANT



PROFILE

Lars-Erik Hellring, born in 1967, has been in the Marine and Shipping industry since 1983. For 16 years working for Wallenius Lines car carriers in worldwide trade, involving many projects and yard work together with various of nationalities and cultures.

Lars-Erik was further for 10 years involved as project manager leading more than 200 Energy Efficiency projects in a fleet of approx. 40 Passenger & Ro-Ro vessels with a team consisting of seven engine and electrical engineers. In parallel Lars-Erik also acted as Superintendent of the fleet with regular docking- and major conversion work.



Lars-Erik is the founder of Enyssel and joined the JnJ Survey team in 2017. He works exclusively for JnJ Survey in cases related to Marine Insurance with main focus on H&M damage surveys but also Pre-charter inspections, Annual surveys and Project management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JnJ Survey, - Surveyor & Consultant	2017 -
Energy Survey & Solutions (Enyssel), Energy Efficiency, Project Management	2015 -
Stena Line, Project Manager & Tech. Superintendent	2006 - 2015
Wallenius Lines, Stockholm / Singapore, Seagoing	1988 - 2004
Seagoing, 11 year as Chief Engineer, Engineer & Engine rating	1985 - 2006
The seagoing career involved; PCTC-, Tank-, Bulk-, Ro-Ro-, Container- & Passenger vessels.	

EDUCATION

- Chalmers University of Technology, BSc Marine Engineer
- LEADERSHIP: Six Sigma Black Belt Education, Lean Maintenance, Safety training (-Crises, ship Emergencies), Class rules and regulations

SPECIAL COMPETENCE

Project Management, leadership, Yard work and projects
Root cause investigations & repair solutions, engine systems
Energy Efficiency - measurements and project management, vessel optimization
Engine and system performance